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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: Order

1 message

Chintan Patel <Chintan.Patel@highgatehospital.co.uk> 12 July 2021 at 12:35
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Thank you Zoey.


Kind Regards.


Chintan Patel.


From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:31:20 PM

To: Chintan.Patel@highgatehospital.co.uk <Chintan.Patel@highgatehospital.co.uk>

Subject: Order
 
Good afternoon Chintan, 

Thank you for your order. 

The price of part number 655020-5 is £112.00 per box. Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed?

Please note the lead time for this item is going to be approximately 3-6 weeks. 

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed
Tel: 0208 712 1192



From: Chintan Patel <Chintan.Patel@highgatehospital.co.uk>

Date: Mon, 12 Jul 2021 at 12:01

Subject: order

To: logistic@humanmeduk.com <logistic@humanmeduk.com>






 

 

Hi.

 

Please find an attached order to process further for delivery.

 

Please let me know if there is any price differences.

 

Kind Regards
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Chintan Patel



Stores Manager

Highgate Private Hospital

17-19 View Road

Highgate

London

N6 4DJ

 

Internal Ext. 5076

 

T: 0208 347 3861

E:
chintan.patel@highgatehospital.co.uk
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